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BY E-MAIL

March 12, 2007

Peter Dailleboust

Assistant Corporate Counsel

The Regional Municipality of Halton
1151 Bronte Road

Oakville ON L6M 3L1

Dear Mr. Dailleboust:

Re: Union Gas Limited - Leave to Construct — Halton Hills Generating Station
Board File No. EB-2008-0024
Notice of Intervention - The Regional Municipality of Halton

The Board confirms The Regional Municipality of Halton as a late intervenor in the
above noted proceeding, subject to Union Gas Limited's right to object to your request
within 10 days of the mailing of this letter and your acceptance of the record to date as it
stands.

Yours truly,

Original Signed By

John Pickernell
Assistant Board Secretary

cc.  Shelly Partridge, Senior Planner, Municipality of Halton
Mark Murray, Manager Regulatory Projects, Union Gas Limited
Dan Jones, Assistant General Counsel, Union Gas Limited



